INTERNATIONAL

COVENANT
ON CIVIL AND
POLITICAL RIGHTS

.CCPR/C/SR.303
27 July 1981

Original: ILNGLISH

HUMAN RIGHTS COMMITTEE
Thirteenth session .
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 303rd MEETING

Held at the Palaig des Nations, Geneva,
on Wednesday, 22 July 1981, at 5.40 p.m.

Chairmans Mr. MAVROMMATIS

CONTENTS

Consideration of reports submitted by States parties under article 40 of

the Covenant (continued)

Organizational and other matters

This record is subject to correction.

" “Corrections should be submitted in one of the working languages. They should
be get forth in a memorandum and also incorporated in a copy of the record. ‘
They should be sent within one week of the date of this document to the
Official Records Editing Section, room E.6108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the meetings of this session will be
consolidated in a single corrigendum to be isgued shortly after the end of the
gession.

GE.81-16583




The meeting was oalled to order at 5¢40 Dol

CONSIDERATION OF REPORTS SUBMITTED BY QTLTES PARTIES UNDER ARTICLE 40 L e
OF THE COVENANT (agenda item 4) (continued}. s LA

Decision on periodicity

1. The CHATRMAN noted that the Open-ended Drafting Group had worked very hard on a
draft decision on periodicity all morning and all through the afternoon until 5.30 p.m.
After many hours of deliberations it had finally agreed on a unanimous text, which he
now invited the Chalrmen of the Group to introduce.

2. Mr, LALLAH (Chairman of the Open—ended Drafting Group) confirmed that the Group
had succeeded in reaching unanimous agreement on a number of matters referred to it
regarding the periodicity of reports. He was happy to inform the Committee that the
Group was now in a position to recormend that the Comm1ttee should adopt the following
dec1s1on-

"Decision on periodicity

"1. Under article 40.of the Covenant, States parties have undertaken to submit
reports to the Human Rights Committec:

(a) Within one year of the entry into force of the Covenant for the
State party concerned (initial reports);

() Thereafter whenever the COﬂﬂltteb 80 requcgts (subsequent reports)

"2. In ccordance w1th article 40, paragraph 1 (b), the Human .Rights Cormittee
requests:

(a) States parties which have submitted their initial reports or
additional information to their initial report before the end of
the thirteenth session to submit subsequent reports every five years
from the consideration of their initial report or their additional
information;

(v) Other States partics to submit subsequent reports to the Cormittee
evory five years fron the date when their initial report was due.

This is without prejudice to the power of the Committee wnder article 40,
paragraph 1 (b), to request a State party to submit a subsequent report whenever
it deems it appropriate.”

3, " Under ¥ prohosEd Artangsneits 8 problen would arise "id thedage of Tutrtsiny -
which would have too short a time in which to prepare its next report. The Group
therefore recommended that Tunisia should be requested to submit its report not later
than March- 1983. Ittalso recommended that, in the absence of any explanation-in the
decision, a paragraph should be included in the Committee's annual -repord 1nd¢cmt1ng
the con31deratlons vhlch h%@ leé the Connlttce to adopt the 660151on. It was the '




OCPR/C/SR. 303
page 3

Group's understanding that the Secretariat, when informing States parties of the
decigion reached by the Commlttee, would draw attention to the reasons mentioned in
the Cormittee's report and would notify cach State paxrty of . the d%tﬂ-by-whioh its
subsequent report would be due iIn accordance with that decision.

4. The question of future supplementary reports had not been referred to the Group.

5«  Mr. SADT sald that he supported the decision recommended by the'Gf5hp} However,
the decision should not affect the right of States parties to submit, on a voluntary
basis, any further infomation at any time they deemed appropriate.

6. Mr. HORDOCIA ORTRGA said that, although he had not par1101nqted in the Group's
deliberations, he %greed with its. recormended decision.

T Mr. OPSAHL welconed the result obtﬂlned but noted tht some of the 1mnortant
questions before the Group had still not been settled. In particular; some of the
initial reports submitted to the Cormittee were so brief that they did not really
rneet the reporting obligations of the States parties concerned., He hoped that in
that connection the Committee would, as a matter of prioxrity, exércise in an
appropriate manner, the power referred to in the final sentence of the rooomnended
de0181on. :

8. Mr. TIRNOPOLSKY said that he had no difficulty in accepting the decision
recomniended by the Group. ’

9. Mr. TOMUSCHAT observed that the recommended decision did net cover all aspects
of States partics' reporting obligations.. In his vicw, States parties were under an
obligation to reply, either orally or in writing, to any questions raised by members
when their reports wore being conuldered Dby the Oomm1ttee.

10. Sir Vincent EVANS asu001ated hinself w1th Mr. Tomuschat's renarks. .States
parties had a duty to co-operate with the Cormittee by supplying, as promptly as
possible, any additional information concerning the implementation of the Covenant
that menbers of the Commititce might rooueut The weakness of the decision.now before
the Cormittee was that it made no proper provigion for the early consideration of
such supplementary information by the Committee. It remained to be seen whether a
solutlon to such an important problem could be found.

llf‘fThe CHATRMAN said that the Committee would revert to that point at a
subsequent session.

12. Mr. ERMACORL expressed his agrcenent with Mr. Tomuschat and SirVincent Evans.

13, Mr. DIEYE said hc welcomed the ‘results achieved. The matter under consideration
night seen to be purely procedurals;  however, such an assessment would be
superficial, since certain procedural mnetters had very important. substantlve'aspécts.
Tn reaching the decision now recormended to the CONNlLtOp for adoption, the Chairman
of the Group had played a decisive rolco :




CPR/C/SR.303
page 4

14. He associated hlmbelf with Ifr, Sadi's remarks’ re~ard1ng ho possibility -that
any State party might submit additional information to clarify the measures it had
taken, thereby rendering the Committee's deliberations more effective, The time
had perhaps come to concentrate more 1ntontly on the substance of the report
submitted,

15. The CHAIRVAN said that, if there was no objection, he would take it that the
~Committee adopted the decision on pericdicity recommended by the Group, v

16. It was so decided.

'17. The CHAIRVAN observed that thn decision just adopted was extrohely 1mportant
because it placed the question of reporting on a better footing. Time would show
how sound the decision was and vhether any further inprovements would be needed in
the light of experience, He suggested that Tunisia should be requested o gubmlt
its next rqport not later than Maxrch 1983, | '

18, It was so de01dbd.

19, Mr, TOMUSCHAT said it was his assumptlon that the decision would apply to all
those States whose reports had been examined in January or February 1977. The
arrangement would therefore affect not only Tunisia, but also leya, Czechoolovakla
and the German Democratic Republic.

20. [The CHATRMAN observed that, as far as he was aware, all the other States :
mentioned had submitted additional 1nformatlon. However, if any of them’ haa not
done s0, they would be treated in the samé way as Tunisia.

21, It had been recommended that the anmmual report should indicate the
considerations underlying the Committee's decision on periodicity. Mo formal
decision was requlred, since the matter would be left to the discretion of the
Rapporteur.

22, In conolusion, he suggested that the Secretariat should be instructed o notify
all States partices of the Committee's decision on periocdicity and of the date on
which their subsequent reports should be submitted. They should alsc be sent an
excerpt from the report indicating the grounds for the Committee's decision. If
there was no objection, he would take 1t that the Committee adopted the suggestions
he had made,

’

23« It was so decided. ‘ : : . o
ORGANIZATTOWAL AND OTHER MATTERS (agenda item 2)

24, The CHATRMAN said that a decision was required on the guidelines for the .

" compilation of Ieportsy since the guidelines sghould obviously accompany the
notification of the decision on periodicity. He therefore proposed that two
subsequent meetings should be devoted to follow-up matters, starting with the
guidelines and continuing with the general comments, so as to enable the results of
the Committee's discussions to be 1nciuded in the annual report. He hoped that some
form of written text would be available to assist the Committee in its discussion of
the guidelines.




,CGPB/C/SR.305
page 5 .

25« Sir Vincent BEVANS said it was his understanding that a text had already .been
prepared; perhaps it could be 01rcu1ated at once so as to give members. fime 6™ study
it before it was discussed. : .

26. Mz, MDCHVAN supported the Chalrman'n sudgeutlon conoernlng the work of the B
Committee, but. with a minor modlflcatlon. Since a proposed .course of action w1th
regard to the guidelines had been lncorporaued in the’ congen SUS adopted at the-
eleventh session, he had hoped that a document would be propared on the basis of

the relevant paragraphs. Unfortunately, no such document had been circulated to
wmembers. of the Committee, He therefore proposed that the Committee should start
the next meeting with a discussion of the draft goneral comments prepared by the

Working Group on "Pollowaup" (CCPL/C/KIII/CRP 2), after which the Committce rould
go on to cohsider the guidelines., There was a further point: the decision taken
in the Group had beer to submit the Group's text to the Committee, which would then
congider the text and express its opinion, No document other than the Group's text
should be submitted to the Committee, although of course the members of the Group -
who were also members of the Committee -~ could express their own individual views.
during discussion in the Committee.

27. Mz, BOUZIRI said that, in the event of disagreement within a particular working
group, individual views could, of course, be presented to the Committee W1th a v1ew
to a: flnal decis sion, but that had not occurred in the present case. Disc ssions
within the Group had resulted in a comprehensive document and it was that docunent
which, he believed, should be submltted to the Committee for comnsideration.

28, The CHAIRMAN said that if o her doouments were submltted9 it was merely for the
sake of convenience; that had been done in the past in order to save time, Those
documents obviously had no official status, but they did enable the Committee to
proceed with its work more rapidly.

29. Mr, AL DOURI said that there were some subjects which were totally unfamiliar
t0 new members of the Committee, In consequence, he felt bound to urge that no
discussion of any subject should take place until the complete relevant
documentation had been circulated to members of the Committee.

30, The CHATRMAN pointed out that an official document wag available foxr the
discussion on general comments to be held at the next meeting and would be issued
to members of the Committee immediately.

31. Mr, TOMUSCHAT was unable to agree that documents containing individual views
must be accepted by the Group before they could be submitted to thée Committee, with
which ultimate responsibility for any decision rested.

32. Mr, HERDOCIA ORTEGA said he hoped that he had not misinterpreted the Chairman's
remarks. Although there might have been a delay resulting from translation into

the various working languages, it had never been his intention to hold up
proceedings while awaiting translation into Spanish.,

33, The CHAIRMAN said that, on the contrary, Mr, Herdocia Ortega had displayed
inexhaustible patience when working in a language with which he was not completely
familiar. The point he had intended to make was that there had been a delay in
translation; attempts were being made to avert such delays in the future.




CCPR/C/SR. 30 3

nage 6 .

34, Mr, BOUZIRI caid that he was mnot questioning the right of members of. the Group
4o communicate directly with the Committee., If however a member of the Group wished
to submit a proposal, it should be submitted in the first place to the Group,

where it might be amended. In the event of his not being satisfied with the

amended version, he could of course communicate directly with the Committee, .. If
members of the Group were all going to submit their own proposals, there would be

no point in its existence. '

35, Mr. LALLAH said that there had obviously been a misunderstanding. There were
texts prepared by the Group and also texts prepared by individual members, which
the Group had not had time to consider. It would have been preferable to hold a
further meeting of the Group so as to elicit additional comments on document '
CCPR/C/XIIT/CRP.2, whlch would be iscued by the Secretariat forthwith.

36, lir., BRMACORA said that the real problem was.that members of the Committee were
already in possegsion of the document referred to by lir. Lallah; but not of the '
texts prepared by individual members.

37, The CHAIRMAN said that the relevant documonta would be circulated as soon as
they were ready. At its next meeting the Committee would initially consider the -
draft general comments prepared by the Group. A decision on the: guidelines was
urgently required, but would have to await distribution of the relevant document.

The meefing rose at 6,20 p.m.




